

Product Safety Recall







Do you own this product?

HAPE Dinosaur Train Bucket Set

Item number: E3828 (or HE3828)

Batch Number: P2322400795NBCN 05/2023

Note that only this batch number is affected. The batch number can be found on the packaging and product where shown.

Dates sold: 8 September 2023 to 5 February 2024

Set includes:

• 10 rail tracks, 6 dinosaurs, 2 scenes, 3 caves, 3 trunks, 1 lid, 1 bottom box, and 1 plastic interaction rail.

The button battery does not come installed and is supplied in a plastic bag with the interaction rail.

Why the product is recalled: The product does not comply with the mandatory standards for products containing button/coin batteries. The battery packaging has not been tested as required by the mandatory safety standard and may not be child resistant. The product and included battery do not include the required warning information.



Hazard: Risk of choking, severe internal burn injuries or death to young children if they gain access to the button/coin batteries and swallow them or place them inside their body. Severe or fatal injuries can happen in 2 hours or less.

Consumers may be unaware that the product contains button/coin batteries.



Consumers should stop using the set immediately and place it out of reach of children.

Consumers should contact U Games Australia to arrange for a reply-paid envelope to return the set and receive either a replacement or a full refund.



For more information or to arrange the replacement or refund, consumers should contact U Games Australia on 1300 998 150 or email customerservice@ugames.com.au 9:00 am to 5:00 pm Monday to Friday



Purchased from:

Discount Toy Co. - Online IQM Store - Online Myer - Online

The Coffee Apple
The Nile Group - Online
The Playroom (Osborne Park and O'Connor)

PRA 2024/20099

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information